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Mr. Ryan Manalo, P.E. 

Project Manager 

Department of Public Utilities - ECSD 

City of Hollywood 

1621 N 14th Avenue 

Hollywood, FL 33020 

 

Date: July 24, 2024 

Our Ref: 3013722 

Subject:  Spiractors Structural Repairs (Package No. 1) Water Treatment Plant Administration Building Structural 

Repairs (Package No. 2) Project, IFB No. IFB-209-24-JJ - Bid Evaluation 

 

Dear Mr. Manalo, 

 

We have reviewed the bid tabulation provided for the Spiractors Structural Repairs and the Administration 

Building Structural Repairs project. Only One (1) bid was received for the project and is listed below with total 

price.  

Bidders Name Total Bid 

Razorback, LLC $1,972,460.00 

 

The bid provided has been reviewed and is considered reasonable. The bid is slightly higher (<10%) than the 

Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost estimate. The limited participation from interested parties at the 

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting could be a reason on why the higher cost.  

The three listed references were contacted, and past experience and the result was deemed favorable.  

It is our recommendation that Razorback, LLC be awarded the contract for the bid amount of $1,972,460.00.  

 

Please feel free to contact us with any questions or concerns.  

 Sincerely, 

Arcadis U.S., Inc. 

 

 

 

Jose Custodio, PE 

Principal Water Engineer 

Email: jose.custodiohernandez@arcadis.com  

Direct Line: (954) 414-9016 

Mobile: (787) 246-7264 
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